Summer (LKK Auto)

From: Anil Kumar <anil@htapartners.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 July, 2021 3:14 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Marilyn Ho; Teo Yi Xuan; Shanthi Marimuthu; Vanessa Yung; Foo Shu Hui; Sarjeet Singh
Subject: APPOINTMENT OF SJE - MC/MC:3074/2021 - : YOUR REF: PLEASE ADVISE & KELVIN

CHIA PARTNERSHIP REF: SS/sm/2021000427.sompo & HINTAT REF:
TCL.MH.an.50017.20.jJdm - ACC INVL SKG7258K & SJS6779D ON 06/01/2020 ALONG
ORCHARD ROAD

Attachments: AXCCIDENT SCENE PHOTOS AND BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS - 50017.20.docx; BEFORE
PAINT PHOTO - 50017.20.docx; DEFENDANT GIA REPORT SJS6779D - 50017.20.pdf;
PRIORITY SURVEY REPORT - FOMERLY APPOINTED BY DEFENDANT INSURER SOMPO -
50017.20.pdf; PRIORITY SURVEY CLOUR COPIED PHOTOS - FOMERLY APPOINTED BY
DEFENDANT INSURER SOMPO - 50017.20.pdf; PLAINTIFF GIA REPORT - 50017.20.pdf;
PLAINTIFF PRUDENT SURVEY REPORT AND COLOUR COPIED PHOTOS - 50017.20.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

We, M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners act for the Plaintiff ( Zhang Wei, owner of SKG7258K ) and the
Defendant (Ong Shing Poh (Wang Xinbao, driver of SJS6779D) is insured by M/s Sompo Insurance Singapore
Pte Ltd and represented by M/s Kelvin Chia Partnership who are copied in this email respectively.

The Plaintiff and Defendants’ had jointly agreed to appoint Mr. Ling Wai Ping Adrian of LKK Auto Consultants
to be the Single Joint Expert (SJE) to conduct a physical re-inspection and to finalise the cost of
repairs and No.of days required for the said repairs for the Plaintiffs‘ vehicle SKG7258K for the above
matter.

Kindly be informed that the Defendants’ insurer M/s Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd of SUS6779D did
appoint M/s Priority Services to conduct a pre-repair, dismantle of parts and post repair inspection on the
Plaintiff's vehicle SKG7258K accordingly.

Accordingly, kindly arrange directly with our clients’ repairer Mr Richard from JD Motorsports Pte Ltd to
conduct a physical re-inspection of SKG7258K and provide us the finalised re-inspection report accordingly.

The details of the person to contact and the venue of inspection as follows:

Venue : JD Motorsports Pte Ltd
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4
#06-38 Synergy@KB
Singapore 417800

Contact Person : Richard : 90234180

We also enclose the following documents :

1) GIA reports of SKG7258K & SJS6779D;
2) Survey Report and colour copied damage photographs of M/s Prudent Adjusters dated 3 April 2020;
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3) Survey report & colour copied damage photographs of Priority Services which was given to us by the
Defendant’s insurer Ms Agnes from M/s Sompo Insurance of SJS6779D.

4) Accident scene photographs;

5) Before paint photo of SKG7258K produced by the Plaintiff's authorised workshop personnel from M/s
JD Motorsports Pte Ltd;

You may contact the Defendant’s solicitors directly should you require any details / documents directly from
them in respect of the above matter.

Kindly let us have your acknowledgment for the above and update us upon completion of the said
inspection and preferably, provide us the finalised inspection report via email and physical copy by
nail accordingly.

Best regards,

Anil (Secretary)

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext.260

Direct Fax: 63383536

Fax: 6533 0313



